
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Center for J udicial Accou ntability, Inc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch'org >

Thursday, October t3,20LL 12:35 PM

'David King'
'Doris Sassower'

thanks. please note -- RE: Answers to most of your questions

that my second transmittal of my e-mail to you corrected the date of Judge wetzel's reappointment &

confirmation. lt was 2001, not igOO. Please use the second e-mail and discard the first'

Thanks.

will look forward to working with you as you develop your stories - and, over the weekend, will send you arl

advance copy of cJl;;;;d". Its ";;"ri 
ion."po.t on the judicial compensation issue so that you can have

the lead on the storY'

Regards,

Elena
7 1 8-708-5303

From: David King [mailto:davidhowardking@gmail'com]
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 12:26 PM

To: Center for iudicial Accountability, Inc' (CJA)

Subject: Re: Answers to most of your questions

Thank you! This is very helpful. I will pass on your contact information" I plan to be in touch regarding a more

focusei story in the coming weeks' Thank you again'

on Thu, oct 13, zafi at 12:l6pM, center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (cJA) <elena@judgewatch'oP

wrote:

Dear David,

This is all that I have time for right now - but it is more than enough to keep you VERY BUSY. Don',t hesitate

to call with any questions. That's what l'm here for'

Also, please alert your muckraking journalistic colleagues at the center for Public lntegrity who are assembling

data for the other 4g states - and nopetuirv oc & th; federal judicial system - that we can provide them with

powerful information, leads, and contacts'
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